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ADDENDUM NO. 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

1. The bid opening date of October 16, 2015 at 3:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
2. Q1. Did Clark County prepare the Grant Application, or was it done by a third party?
A1l The grant application was filled out in conjunction with Southern Nevada Strong, and the

Maryland Parkway Coalition.

Q2. Is there a goal for use of Small/Local/Disadvantage Businesses?
A2. No.

Qs. Does the 25 page limit for the responding proposal apply to single or double sided text?
A3. The total page count is 25.

Q4. Regarding Item 19 C in the RFP - Is the DCP looking for specific costs for each work
scope element or task? Is so, are you asking for a line item cost or per task costs broken
down by labor category, etc.?

Ad. This is a Request for Proposal and it is up the Consultant to prepare their proposal
according to General Conditions, Item 19 Evaluation Criteria.

Q5. There is no task 6 identified in the work plan.
A5. There is no task 6 identified in the Exhibit A Maryland Parkway Corridor Scope of Work.

Q6. Will the selected consultant conduct all task(s) identified in the work plan? If not, can the
County clarify which task(s) it will assume the lead role on and to what extent they would
like the help of the selected consultant in completed the task(s)?

AB. Consultant is responsible for preforming the service stated in the Exhibit A Maryland
Parkway Corridor Scope of Work.

Q7. Do the forms included in the RFP package (Disclosure of Ownership/Principals and
Exhibit C Subcontractor Info.) count towards the 25 page limit? Also where does the
County prefer that these forms are included in the proposal?

A7. No, please attach to the proposal.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
STEVE SISOLAK, Chairman + LARRY BROWN, Vice Chairman
SUSAN BRAGER + CHRIS GIUNCHIGLIAN! + MARILYN KIRKPATRICK - MARY BETH SCOW + LAWRENCE WEEKLY
DONALD G. BURNETTE, County Manager



Q8. Is it possible to get a copy of the work plan that was submitted to EPA with the revised
budget?
A8. The document is not available for distribution. No.

Should you have any questions, please e-mail Sherry A. Wimmer, Purchasing Analyst, Purchasing and
Contracts at sherry. wimmer@ClarkCountyNV.qgov.
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